
 

An equal opportunity employer. 

May 20, 2014 

 

 

 

TO:  Press and Others Requesting Notification 

 

FROM: Darryl Little, Director 

 

SUBJECT: REVISED PRESS RELEASE – Boll Weevil Committee Meeting 

 

   

 

The Plant Board Boll Weevil Committee meeting previously scheduled for May 29, 2014 has 

been canceled and is re-scheduled for May 28, 2014 @ 9:30 am at the Plant Board 

offices, Number 1 Natural Resources Drive, Little Rock, AR.  A copy of the agenda is attached. 

 

All meetings are open to the public.  For more information, please call Darryl Little at  

501-225-1598. 
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BOLL WEEVIL COMMITTEE 

 

Arkansas State Plant Board 

#1 Natural Resources Drive 

Little Rock, AR  72205 

 

 

May 28, 2014 

9:30 am 

 

AGENDA  

 

 

Review of records and documents that indicate Delta Cotton Co-op Gin ginned cotton without a 

Growers Certificate on file.  

 

Review of records and documents that indicate McClendon, Mann, & Felton Gin ginned cotton 

without a Growers Certificate on file. 

 

Other business 

 

Adjourned 

 


